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ADDENDUM NO. TWO
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
CDBG LOMA LINDA PARK REHABILITATION
PROJECT NO. 24-46

CITY OF THORNTON, CO
TO: Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned

DATE: February 15, 2024

PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation

documents for the above-referenced Project.

1. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the

RFP.

Question 1: “Do all playground equipment posts NEED to be aluminum, or can they

be steel if they comply with Buy American requirements?”

Answer 1:  Bidders can propose any suitable playground equipment that meets
the requirements of the Request for Proposals, including all the federal requirements

outlined within;

Question 2: “Please clarify if the City will be removing the picnic tables or if the

contractor will be removing them?”

Answer 2: Please reference answer No. 1 of Addendum One CDBG Loma Linda

Park Rehabilitation, Project No. 24-46;

Question 3: “Are there schematics or as-builts of the electrical wiring used for the

three light posts needed as it looks like it runs inside the play area?’

Answer3:  No. The files available do not include utility locations. Contractor is
responsible for protecting the existing light posts during construction and for calling

in utility locates before doing any work below ground;

Question 4 “Do you need 8 seating boulders as shown on the plans or 9 seating

boulders as stated in the documents?”

Answer4:  Project calls for 8 seating boulders as shown on the plans. Other
references to seating boulders (e.g. bid schedule and other documents) should be

adjusted to reflect that quantity;
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Question 5: “Would the city like to have the square boulders secured into
concrete?”

Answer 5:  No. Contractor will need to get the boulders squared sufficiently to sit
squarely and firmly on top of the concrete walk. The size and weight of the boulders
will limit movement.

2, All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this

Addendum. Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their
Proposal.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO

DocuSigned by:
Eamm’ Loawmita 2/15/2024
—A4GOEAEEARCIAFS
Dennis Laurita Date

Contracts Supervisor
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